From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 5:19 PM

To: Imran Ali

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; naila@ctc.org.pk; DUBE, Tafadzwa; ASLAM, Shaista

Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Fake signatures on DDM cards by UCPO UC-1 Orangi (Mr. Abdul Rahim)

Thanks Imran for prompt response. Please look into the evidences once provided by district team
and then proceed on the matter as per guidelines.

If you need any additional assistance from provincial or district office, let us know.
Thanks

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 5:08:13 PM

To: ALl, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie <belayneha@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk <naila@ctc.org.pk>; DUBE,
Tafadzwa <dubet@who.int>; ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] FW: Fake signatures on DDM cards by UCPO UC-1 Orangi (Mr. Abdul Rahim)

Dear Dr.Asif,

We will issue show cause followed by termination to UCPO Abdul Rahim Orangi town on below reported
issue.

Regards,
Imran

From: NISAR, Umar [mailto:nisaru@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 3:19 PM

To: imran.ali@ctc.org.pk

Cc: KHALID, Nadia; ALI, Asif; BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; DUBE, Tafadzwa; ASLAM, Shaista
Subject: Fake signatures on DDM cards by UCPO UC-1 Orangi (Mr. Abdul Rahim)

Dear Imran,

| would like to bring to your attention the issue of fake signing of RSP cards by UCPO Abdul Rahim of UC
1 Mominabad, Orangi.

UCPO Abdul Rahim, signed the cards in place of the RSPs deployed in Orangi town during the October
SNIDs. During investigation and on personal hearing before the District Polio Officer (ADC-1) West and
Deputy District Polio Officer (AC-WHO) the UCPO confessed on faking signatures of RSPs for submission
of DDM cards on time.


https://aka.ms/ghei36

Based on the confession by UCPO Abdul Rahim, it is concluded that UCPO Abdul Rahim is guilty of faking
signatures of RSPs. However, his involvement in any sort of financial embezzlement could be
established.

It is suggested that a written warning may be issued to UCPO Abdul Rahim to discourage any such
practice in future.

Dr Omar Nisar Qureshi

Deputy District Polio Officer- West (Area Coordinator-WHO)
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